

Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 3, 2021 Stone Bridge Library @ 7:00 pm

Board Members Present: Richard Thomas, Jen Heidary, Theresa Beiter

Other Attendees: Kate Jones, Carlina Fekel and Andrea Needles

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm.

Approval of the Minutes: Minutes were approved by the participants at the meeting.

Club Business:

President-Richard Thomas:

- 1. Richard has 2 pallets of water for the concession stand.
- 2. Richard will be purchasing 2 new grills for the concession stand.
- 3. August 11th will be the health inspection for the concession stand.
- 4. There is a form that will need to be completed by volunteers
- 5. Masks are optional since the concession stand is an outdoor venue.
- 6. Soft opening will be the first scrimmage for football on August 12th.
- 7. Andrea Needles will be a buyer for the booster club.
- 8. Joany is not present tonight. The Battle of the Burn is in progress.
- 9. Tickets for Battle of the Burn are not on sale yet.
- 10. We as a board want to open it up to Booster Members first \$50. Get a code to buy a ticket to Segru Field for free. This will generate money for Boosters.
- 11. Virtual 5KRace is live and "Bulldog Pound the Ground" is the theme. Each team can set up their own site for their own sport for this fundraiser.
- 12. Richard will send the emails to Mary Reilly for the winter and spring coach emails.
- 13. Carlina will get the dates from Joany for the 2021-2022 to set up the volunteer sign up. Richard will send her the email.
- 14. 6 volunteers will be needed for the August 20th scrimmage.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 3, 2021 Stone Bridge Library @ 7:00 pm

- 15. Burgers, hot dogs and drinks will be served on the 20th. Paul Irizarry will be the grill master for now.
- 16. Dennis Gonzalez is building some things for spirit wear. He did get some ideas from Joany.
- 17. We will be selling spirit wear at Back to School Night.
- 18. The ring shirts are available for sale. We want to help a sport. There will be 5 other phases and each sport that won the ring will get to sell a shirt for their own fundraiser.
- 19. Soda cans will be sold at the concession stand for the soft opening of the football scrimmage.
- 20. Denise Hopkins is ready to go with membership.
- 21. Board members are required to purchase a membership.
- 22. Concessions will have two sessions-5:30-7:30pm and 7:30-9:30pm.
- 23. Ticket Spicket will be used this year, so no cash will be needed this year.
- 24. Trying to keep things on the dollar at the concession stand, quarters are hard to come by at this time.

Secretary: Jennifer Heidary:

- 1. We need to revisit the scholarship-trying to rework this scholarship application. We are making the rubric balanced so students will be applying for athletic/academic scholarship in a balanced manner. If you would like to help please contact Jen Heidary.
- 2. <u>kqjones25@gmail.com</u> is the email for concessions.

Treasurer- Theresa Beiter:

1. Theresa thinks things are good with the transfer of the account into Theresa's name.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 3, 2021 Stone Bridge Library @ 7:00 pm

Fundraising:

Virtual Unstoppable 5K Race:

- 1. Race site is live (coaches should create teams before we publicise to students.)
- 2. Denise Hopkins and I are admins on site.
- 3. Denise can answer registration questions, etc.
- 4. Powerpoint presented to fall coaches on July, 29th they must set up their teams.
- 5. Jen Andos is working on a flyer for football parents night Denise or Richard should print them and bring them to the meeting.
- Need winter and spring coach email addresses to invite them to set up their teams.
- 7. Invited Music Boosters and PTSO to participate.
- 8. Updated sponsor request letter it's in my google drive but shared with the group.

Bricks:

- 1. Bricks ordered due to arrive Sept. 14
- 2. Bulldog bucks ordered due to arrive Aug. 11
- 3. Meeting Dates posted to facebook and website

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Next Meeting Date: September 7th at 7:00 pm in the Stone Bridge Library